From: Steven Bell

Sent: 13 February 2009 14:52
To: Dennis Murray
Subject: FW: Urgent - Princes Street Deliverables

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director

tie Limited
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 S5HD

Tel: +44 (o) NG

Fax:+44 (0) 131 622 8301

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

www . tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

————— Original Message-----

From: Colin.Brady@bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Colin.Brady@bilfinger.co.uk]
Sent: 13 February 2009 14:48

To: Robert Bell

Cc: Frank McFadden; Jim.Donaldson@bilfinger.co.uk; Steven Bell
Subject: Re: Urgent - Princes Street Deliverables

Bob

With one week to go we do not have an instruction to carry out the works -

this is also a very high priority for Monday, so we can report to our
masters that we have resolved that particular issue.
Regards,

Colin Brady
Project Director
Bilfinger Berger Siemens CAF Consortium

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited
BSC Consortium Office

9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh Park

Edinburgh

EH12 9DJ

United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (o) HIIININIGIGNGNG
Fax: +44 (©) 131 452 2990
Email: colin.brady@bilfinger.co.uk
Web: www.bilfingerberger.co.uk
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Bilfinger Berger UK Limited

Executive Management: Richard Walker, Gary Dalton
Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate Street, London, EC1A 4EJ]
Registered in England and Wales

Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH.

From: Robert Bell <Robert.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>
To: "Jim.Donaldson@bilfinger.co.uk"” <Jim.Donaldson@bilfinger.co.uk>
Cc: "Brian.Donnelly@bilfinger.co.uk"” <Brian.Donnelly@bilfinger.co.uk>, Frank

McFadden <Frank.McFadden@tie.ltd.uk>, Susan Clark
<Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk>, "Colin.Brady@bilfinger.co.uk"
<Colin.Brady@bilfinger.co.uk>, Steven Bell <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>, Jon Monk
<Jon.Monk@tie.ltd.uk>, David Burns <David.Burns@tie.ltd.uk>, Phil Dobbin
<Phil.Dobbin@tie.ltd.uk>

Date: 13/02/2009 11:52
Subject: Urgent - Princes Street Deliverables
Jim,

With one week to go we are still outstanding the following from

yourselves: -
1) Work Package Plan for Site Set-Up and Construction
2) Detailed two week lookahead (by day)programme for site set-up
and construction works.
3) Detailed lookahead programme (by hour) for next week-end
closure activities.
4) Resource Plan showing staffing levels on site for first two
weeks.
5) Confirmation that programme for next week will recover
slippage incurred this week by increased, resourcing and weekend
working.

Can you ensure we have all of these by Monday lunch-time to enable
discussion at Monday afternoon’s Princes Street progress meeting,

Regards,

Bob.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender
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immediately at the email address above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful
business purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and
system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or
from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or
data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this
e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish
Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation
these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a
request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City
Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

Bilfinger Berger (provided by Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited Business Systems) confirms
that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of
computer viruses.

www.bilfinger.co.uk
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